REIMS&CO

Kate von Konow has great experience in company, contractual, tax and employment law. She handles company restructures and change of generations (also concerning farms). Kate also handles real estate matters. Several foundations and associations as well as family businesses consult her on a continuous basis. Kate acts as "house lawyer" for many families in inheritance and property matters.





Tel. +358 9 6220 4840 Fax +358 9 644 643 kate.yon.konow@reims.fi

Areas of Specialization

Company and Corporate Law Inheritance and Family Law Associations and Foundations Contract Law Real Estate Law Tax Law

Education

Member of the Bar 1985 LL.M. University of Helsinki 1979

Professional career

Reims & Co Attorneys at Law, Partner 2000von Konow & Rehn Attorneys at Law, Partner 1994-2000 von Konow Attorneys at Law, Partner 1986-1994 Accounting Firm von Konow & Co, Partner 1979-1986 Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam & Roberts, New York, Visiting Lawyer 1986

Memberships

The Finnish Bar Association Bar Association of Helsinki Juridiska föreningen i Finland – Suomen Lainopillinen Yhdistys The Finnish Copyright Association

Languages

Swedish, Finnish, English